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From: Kraintz, Franz <fkraintz@honolulu.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2019 2:29 PM

To: Ho, Diana C

Ce: Fink, John

Subject: Monthly report

Nothing new to report on the Halawa Area TOD Plan. The state infrastructure study is making progress. They have
developed some scenarios and are analyzing them to come up with a preferred scenario in the coming months. That
meeting was in mid-February and Charlie V. may have mentioned it in his report last meeting.

I will try to make it next week. Have a great weekend.

Franz Kraintz, AICP

Planner, Community Planning Branch
Dept of Planning and Permitting

City & County of Honolulu

650 S. King Street

Honolulu, Hawaii 86813

Ph. 808 768 8046 (O)
fkraintz@honolulu.gov




Iv. D.3.d.

HIC-TOD Report
For
Stadium Authority Board Meeting
28 Mar 2019

1. HIC-TOD Meeting 12 Mar 2019
a. Review and update of 2019 TOD Legislation presented

b. Infrastructure Update for 3 top priority areas: East Kapolei, Halawa-
Stadium, lwilei-Kapalama

c. Submittal of Permitted Interagency Group (PIG) reports for above
mentioned areas for acceptance by Council

d. Neighborhood Islands PIG reformed for 2019

2. Next meeting: 9 April 2019
a. Oahu Permitted Interaction Group to be reformed

b. Review and update of 2019 TOD Legislation to be presented
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